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Aliza Barraza

From: Brenda Marts

Sent: Sunday, June 4, 2023 8:00 PM

To: distric1@pima.gov; distric2@pima.gov; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Agenda Item #68

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

"Voluntary No Drive Days Program using grant money in the sum of $268,250 with the primary
purpose of encouraging drivers within Pima County to drive less and not on certain days. Why does
Pima County have to accept a $268,250 grant to spend on a campaign to reduce your driving? They
want to spend $110,000 to develop, plan, and implement air pollution prevention programs,
$30,100.00 on advertising and targeting audiences, $7,000 for an evaluation survey, and $52,000 for
non-profit contractor services"

This looks like a good way for a few people to make a lot of money and make no change to
environmental conditions in Pima County. What a waste of money. Aren't there already plans that
address this? Why do you need to reinvent a program? Couldn't you give the funding to something
that already works. We all know about pollution and that cars are bad so why would you need to
spend money advertising? Use the money to pay all county employees to work from home 1 day, or
make a 4 day work week for areas that can do that, give away a prize to ride your bike to work. help
some struggling polluter clean up their act ....

Spending all the funds on some new better program is like when the City of Tucson decided that it
would be better to invent an internet program than support someone already doing the work. There is
so much waste in all of these programs. | expect you to be good stewards of Pima County funds and |
am continually disappointed. Please pretend it matters what you spend and where. Make every dollar

count for all of us.

| 243
5

e

MO I3m0EssEC O K

[#i%



Aliza Barraza

From: robertalcaraz
Sent: Sunday, June 4, 2023 11:02 PM

To: COB_mail

Subject:

Drive day waste of our money

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution,
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Voluntary No Drive Days Program using grant money in the sum of $268,250 with the primary purpose of
encouraging drivers within Pima County to drive less and not on certain days. Why does Pima County have to
accept a $268,250 grant to spend on a campaign to reduce your driving? They want to spend $110,000 to
develop, plan, and implement air pollution prevention programs, $30,100.00 on advertising and targeting
audiences, $7,000 for an evaluation survey, and $52,000 for non-profit contractor services"
This looks like a good way for a few people to make a lot of money and make no change to environmental
conditions in Pima County, What a waste of money. Aren't there already plans that address this? Why do you
need to reinvent a program? Couldn't you give the funding to something that already works. We all know
about pollution and that cars are bad so why would you need to spend money advertising? Use the money to
pay all county employees to work from home 1 day, or make a 4 day work week for areas that can do that,
give away a prize to ride your bike to work. help some struggling polluter clean up their act ....
Spending all the funds on some new better program is like when the City of Tucson decided that it would be
better to invent an internet program than support someone already doing the work. There is so much waste in
all of these programs. | expect you to be good stewards of Pima County funds and | am continually

disappointed. Please pretend it matters what you spend and where, Make every dollar count for all of us. PC
91 Robert Alcaraz

Sent from Yahoo Mall on Android




Aliza Barraza

From: S. Fickes

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 9:15 AM

To: COB_mail; District1; District2; District3; Steve Christy; District5
Subject:

Pima Cty Board of Supervisors Meeting 6-6-23 Comments

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did ot expect this message, proceed with caution
Verify the sender's identity before performing any actlon, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment

Sorry | forgot to provide my identity on the previous comment for Agenda Item #31

| am Sharon Fickes, 2nd generation legal US citizen in Pima County Contact —
Following are my comments for the Board of Supervisors Meeting 06-06-23
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Agenda Item #31 Metro Tucson Convention dba VISIT TUCSON (CT-ED-22-401
$1,200,000)

Partners should share expenses and benefits. What funding for VISIT TUCSON is provided
by the City of Tucson? Why support VISIT TUCSON when you are attempting to limit
driving based on Agenda Item #68? Do you believe Tucson visitors will park their vehicle

so they can enjoy walking in hot weather or jump onto one of your buses? For now you call !t
NO DRIVE voluntary, what's next? VOTE NO
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